
Memo 
 
 
 
To: Parks and Recreation Board 

 
From:  Eric Boettcher, Parks and Recreation Director 

 
Date: January 16, 2023 

 
Re: January 18, 2023 Parks & Recreation Board Meeting 

 
 

Discussion and Consideration 
 

5a – Discussion and Request to Sell Park Land to Neighboring Resident 
Jeff Schemm 9 Coburn Lane – Whitewater, WI 53190 is asking to purchase park 
property on the south end of Coburn Lane.  This purchase would be for him to 
expand his property to the south in order to build an addition.  The board will 
discuss the requests and provide a recommendation of how to proceed. 

  
5b – Effigy Mounds and Vibrant Spaces Grant 
The Whitewater Parks and Recreation Department is in the process of applying for 
the Vibrant Spaces Grant. As part of the project the City has contributed 
$25,000.00 to have a match of $25,000.00 from the grant.  The project will be 
presented an overview of the project and look for input from the board.  

 
 
Thanks! 
Eric Boettcher 
Parks and Recreation Director 


